State of Florida:

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORT (B@% <
~o
o ©
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (T.WILLIAMS)\
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA/BEDELL) WC&
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.
AGENDA:

07/27/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

Note:

Docket No. 990776-TI; Request for approval of transfer
whereby McLeodUSA Incorporated, parent company of
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc. (holder of
IXC Certificate No. 4807), will acquire ownership and
control of S.J. Investments, Inc. d/b/a Access Long

Distance of Florida, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No.
4802) .

S.J. Investments, Inc. d/b/a Access Long Distance of

Florida, Inc. will continue to operate in Florida under
its existing certificate and tariff.
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